Mai Vang

From: Leah Timberlake Sullivan <leah@unionparkdc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 5:04 PM

To: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Subject: Fwd: Letter Re: 1605 University Ave. W Billboards

Attachments: 2025. 1605 University Billboard Graffiti. Impact Statement. Spruce Tree.

08.18.25.docx.pdf; Graffiti 1605 University Ave W Billboards-1.pdf

You don't often get email from leah@unionparkdc.org. Learn why this is important

Address correction.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Leah Timberlake Sullivan <leah@unionparkdc.org>

Date: Monday, August 18, 2025

Subject: Letter Re: 1605 University Ave. W Billboards

To: LegislativeHearings@stpaul.go, David Hoban <david.hoban@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, #CI-StPaul_Ward4
<Ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: ward2@ci.stpaul.mn.us, #CI-StPaul Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, Sarah Dvorak
<sarahd@unionparkdc.org>, Dean Cummings <deanpcummings@gmail.com>, The Morrows
<mcemorrow@comecast.net>, Mike Koch <mkoch@metroplains.com>, Jason Sklar
<jsklar@metroplains.com>, Chad Kulas <chad@midwaychamber.com>, Sarah O'Brien
<director@hamlinemidway.org>, Mike Hahm <mikehahm1@gmail.com>

Attn: Legislative Hearing, DSI Deputy Director David Hoban, Sponsoring CM Matt Privratsky,

Please see the letter previously submitted (August 8th, 2025) by the Union Park District Council regarding
the billboards and graffiti at 1605 University Ave W.

Additionally we submit a letter on behalf of the ownership and management of the Spruce Tree Center
located directly across the street from the billboards under review.

Thank you,
Leah

Leah Timberlake Sullivan

Executive Director

Union Park District Council

1600 University Ave W Ste 301 | Saint Paul, MN 55104
651-645-6887 | unionparkdc.org

"Many Neighborhoods, One Community

Leah Timberlake Sullivan
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